
s.22(1)

s.22(1)





From: "Flanigan, Michael" <michael.flanigan@vancouver.ca>
To: "Giuricich, Kim" <kim.giuricich@vancouver.ca>

Date: 4/24/2013 10:39:54 AM

Subject: RE: ACTION REQ'D: 0966268 B.C. Ltd. -- Exercise of Option to Purchase of Lots 11 to
14, Plan 168 -- 36 Blood Alley Square -- Stanley New Fountain Hotel

Yes – thanks for checking.

_____________________________________________
From: Giuricich, Kim
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 11:39 AM
To: Flanigan, Michael
Cc: Billing, Jean
Subject: FW: ACTION REQ'D: 0966268 B.C. Ltd. -- Exercise of Option to Purchase of Lots 11 to
14, Plan 168 -- 36 Blood Alley Square -- Stanley New Fountain Hotel

Michael,

Is this figure okay with you?

Thanks,
kim

______________________________________________
From: Cheng, Grace
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 10:48 AM
To: Giuricich, Kim
Cc: Flanigan, Michael; Billing, Jean; Chen, Jack
Subject: FW: ACTION REQ'D: 0966268 B.C. Ltd. -- Exercise of Option to Purchase of Lots 11 to
14, Plan 168 -- 36 Blood Alley Square -- Stanley New Fountain Hotel

See below thx.

Based on the wording in the document, the price is:

$2,000,000 x (120.0/102.2)= $2,348,337

Vancouver CPI (2002=100)
March 2013: 120.0
March 2003: 102.2
Source: Statistics Canada

_____________________________________________
From: Giuricich, Kim
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 4:28 PM
To: Cheng, Grace



Cc: Billing, Jean
Subject: FW: 0966268 B.C. Ltd. -- Exercise of Option to Purchase of Lots 11 to 14, Plan 168 -- 36
Blood Alley Square -- Stanley New Fountain Hotel

Grace,

Michael Flannigan has asked that I forward this request to you.

Thanks,
kim

______________________________________________
From: Giuricich, Kim
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 3:34 PM
To: Flanigan, Michael
Cc: Billing, Jean
Subject: 0966268 B.C. Ltd. -- Exercise of Option to Purchase of Lots 11 to 14, Plan 168 -- 36
Blood Alley Square -- Stanley New Fountain Hotel

<< File: Scanned from Legal Xerox V59001.pdf >>

Michael,

Attached is a copy of the Notice of Exercise of Option to Purchase with the Option to Purchase
attached. You will see in 1.1(p) on page 5 the Purchase Price is defined as:

(p) "Purchase Price" means TWO MILLION DOLLARS ($2,000,000) in then current dollars, which
will be the amount which is equal to the product of TWO MILLION DOLLARS ($2,000,000)
multiplied by a fraction the numerator of which is the CPI for the month in which the Option is
exercised and the denominator of which is the CPI for March, 2003;

The definition for CPI on page 4 is:

(c) "CPI" means the Consumer Price Index (All Items) for Vancouver, British Columbia, as
published by Statistics Canada, provided however if the CPI ceases to use the 1986 average
equalling 100 as the basis of calculation, then the CPI will be adjusted to the figure that would have
been arrived at had the change in the manner of computing the CPI in effect in 2003 not been
made; if the CPI (or a successor or substitute index similarly adjusted) is not available, a reliable or
other reputable publication evaluating the information previously used in determining the CPI will be
used;

Please provide us with the Purchase Price with the CPI as soon as possible as the closing date is
set for April 29, 2013.

Thanks,
Kim

Kim Giuricich | Legal Assistant | City of Vancouver | 604.873.7505 | kim.giuricich@vancouver.ca



This e-mail and the information it contains is privileged and confidential, and only the intended
recipient may use it. The City of Vancouver prohibits unauthorized use. If you are not the intended
recipient, please immediately send this e-mail back to the sender and delete the original



From: "Flanigan, Michael" <michael.flanigan@vancouver.ca>
To: "Jones, Liz" <liz.jones@vancouver.ca>

Date: 4/17/2013 2:14:56 PM
Subject: FW: multi year cash flow for the PEF

Liz – please add the Stanley New Fountain option payment of $2.1 million to expected
incoming revenue to the PEF for 2013.
 
From: Aujla, Bill
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2013 2:02 PM
To: Flanigan, Michael
Subject: RE: multi year cash flow for the PEF
 
The deal that Westbank originally put together with Portland Housing and involving the Only was rejected by the City. 
Therefore, there is no deal that I know of at this time which has any support from City.  … Thanks for including this
revenue (with note per your email).
 
Bill
 
From: Flanigan, Michael
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2013 1:19 PM
To: Aujla, Bill
Subject: Re: multi year cash flow for the PEF
 
Please note that the Option on the Stanley New Fountain has already been exercised this month by Westbank (they took
assignment from PHS), but you are correct that an additional $2.1 million is expected. 

Thanks,

M

 
From: Aujla, Bill
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2013 12:46 PM
To: Flanigan, Michael
Subject: RE: multi year cash flow for the PEF
 
Hi Michael,
What about the Stanley … if they or another developer exercise their option, wouldn’t some money come to the PEF
from that? … is option expiry end of next month?
 
Bill

s.14 & s.17(1)
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From: "Giuricich, Kim" <kim.giuricich@vancouver.ca>
To: "Flanigan, Michael" <michael.flanigan@vancouver.ca>

Date: 4/22/2013 2:33:36 PM

Subject: 0966268 B.C. Ltd. -- Exercise of Option to Purchase of Lots 11 to 14, Plan 168 --
36 Blood Alley Square -- Stanley New Fountain Hotel

Attachments: Scanned from Legal Xerox V59001.pdf

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





































From: "Carr, Dennis" <Dennis.Carr@vancouver.ca>
To: "Prosken, Brenda" <Brenda.Prosken@vancouver.ca>

"Aujla, Bill" <bill.aujla@vancouver.ca>
Date: 4/4/2013 3:18:32 PM

Subject: Stanley New Fountain

I am wondering if there is an update on this site.  We refused the lease extension of 90 days from March 31st;  or at least
we refused the extension of the option to purchase.  Has PHS indicated they will purchase the building from us by paying
the option price (which, going from memory  will be paid to us at the end of April) or will the property revert to the City?
 
Dennis Carr LEED® AP

Assistant Director, Social Infrastructure
City of Vancouver
604 873-7207



From: "Prosken, Brenda" <Brenda.Prosken@vancouver.ca>
To: "Ballem, Penny" <Penny.Ballem@vancouver.ca>

"Aujla, Bill" <bill.aujla@vancouver.ca>
"Francis, Andrew" <Andrew.Francis@vancouver.ca>
"Impey, Patrice" <Patrice.Impey@vancouver.ca>

Date: 2/6/2013 1:18:35 PM
Subject: IMPORTANT UPDATE ON STANLEY NEW FOUNTAIN and PHS

Penny, Bill and Patrice,
As Housing is signature to the above lease, I just got a call from Ian Gillespie requesting a lease extension of 90 days from
March 31st when it expires

I advised Ian I would get back to him
shortly as he’s anxious to send me this request. Thx, B
 
Brenda Prosken
General Manager
Community Services
City of Vancouver
brenda.prosken@vancouver.ca
604.871.6858
 

s.13(1) & s.14



From: "Robinson, Doug" <doug.robinson@vancouver.ca>
To: ig@westbankcorp.com

Date: 1/31/2013 11:48:05 AM
Subject: Redevelopment of the Stanley New Fountain/'Only" Sites

Attachments: Response Letter Version 5.docx

Ian Gillespie:
 
Thank you for your patience regarding the City’s response to your proposal for redevelopment of
the Stanley New Fountain/Only sites.
 
Attached please find, after careful review, the City’s response on a number of important
elements of the proposal.
 
Doug Robinson
Assistant Director, Enquiries & Special Projects
Planning and Development Services
Phone: 604-871-6092
Email: doug.robinson@vancouver.ca
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City Hall  453 West 12th Avenue  Vancouver BC  V5Y 1V4  vancouver.ca 
tel: 3-1-1, Outside Vancouver 604.873.7000  fax: 604.873.7419 

  

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
COMMUNITY SERVICES 
CORPORATE SERVICES 

   
 
January 31, 2013 
 
Ian Gillespie 
Westbank Projects Corp. 
Suite 501 - 1067 West Cordova St. 
Vancouver, BC 
V6C 1C7 
 
Re: Redevelopment Proposal for Stanley New Fountain/Only Restaurant 
 
Ian Gillespie: 
 
Thank you for the Westbank’s proposal in partnership with the Portland Hotel Society (PHS) to 
redevelop the Stanley New Fountain (36 E Cordova St) and the “Only” site (20 E. Hastings St).  
 
The proposal is complex and has implications for a number of important City policies. In brief 
summary, the City understands that Westbank/PHS propose to exercise the option to 
purchase the Stanley New Fountain (SNF), the proceeds of which the City is expected to use 
to purchase the “Only” site. Westbank would build market condos on the New Fountain 
portion of the SNF site and PHS would assume control of all the non-market housing on both 
the SNF and “Only” sites (the later under 99 year lease from the City) 
 
The proposal assumes the City will contribute in both cash and for-gone revenue of 
approximately $11M. In exchange for this contribution, the City can expect a combination of 
shelter beds and self-contained studio units as non-market housing. 
 
Staff have evaluated the proposal and can support some of the “asks” but not others. The 
City’s response can be summarized as follows: 
 
1. The City would accept an application for development on the SNF site for mixed 

tenure of condos and non-market self-contained studio units subject to the customary 
review of building form, shadowing, heritage restoration and other related issues by 
the Development Permit Board; 

2. The City is not prepared to consider redevelopment of the “Only” site as a component 
of this transaction; 

3. The City would consider parking reductions/relaxations as per the Parking By-law but 
not a wholesale waiver of spaces or pay-in-lieu; 

4. The City would consider funding for heritage façade retention/restoration ($50,000 
per façade) and improvements to the Blood Alley public space; 

5. The City would approve self-contained studio units only – no shelter beds; 
6. The City is prepared to make a contribution from the Affordable Housing Fund subject 

to Council approval in an amount to be determined should any assistance is required; 
7. The City would require written confirmation from BC Housing that subsidy funding for 

the self-contained studio units will continue beyond June 2014 and for a time period 
to be determined; 



 
 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 

8. Subsidized non-market self-contained studio units are eligible for an exemption of 
DCLs; 

9. The City will not offer City funding for existing operating losses on the SNF; 
10. The City will not waive permit fees or provide property tax relief; and 
11. The City will not reinvest DCLs payable on the condo units in the redevelopment 

project. 
 
The City is very interested in the redevelopment of the Stanley New Fountain site. We remain 
interested in all possible redevelopment options and are prepared to discuss further the 
pending option to purchase which we understand is due April 1, 2013.  
 
Should the conditions of the above still provide an opportunity for redevelopment, the City 
would be prepared to continue discussion of next steps. Please contact Kevin McNaney at 604-
871-6851. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Brian Jackson, MCIP   Brenda Prosken  Bill Aujla 
General Manager   General Manager  General Manager 
Planning & Development Services Community Services  Real Estate & Facilities  
         Management 
 
cc. Dennis Carr, Social Development 
 Kevin McNaney, Planning & Development 
 Michael Flanigan, Real Estate  
 Grace Cheng, Financial Policy and Projects 
 Liz Jones, Financial Planning & Analysis 
 
 
 
 



From: "Robinson, Doug" <doug.robinson@vancouver.ca>
To: "Jackson, Brian \(CSG\)" <Brian.Jackson@vancouver.ca>

"Prosken, Brenda" <Brenda.Prosken@vancouver.ca>
"Aujla, Bill" <bill.aujla@vancouver.ca>

Date: 1/30/2013 8:05:51 AM
Subject: Stanley New Fountain - Response Letter

Attachments: Response Letter Version 5.docx

Brian/Brenda/Bill:
 
Attached please find letter from the City to Westbank/PHS describing our response to their
proposal to develop the Stanley New Fountain and “Only” site. The letter has been reviewed by
those cc in the email. If you’re comfortable with the letter, I’ll arrange to have it sent asap.
 
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

   
 
January 28, 2013 
 
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

3. The City would consider parking reductions/relaxations but not a wholesale waiver of 
spaces or pay-in-lieu; 

4. The City would consider funding for heritage façade retention/restoration and 
improvements to the Blood Alley public space; 

5. The City would accept self-contained studio units only – no shelter beds; 
6. The City is prepared to make a contribution from the Affordable Housing Fund subject 

to determining if any assistance is required and Council approval; 
7. The City would require written confirmation from BC Housing that subsidy funding for 

the self-contained studio units will continue beyond June 2014; 
8. The City would accept a waiver of DCLs for subsidized self-contained studio units; 
9. The City will not accept City funding for existing operating losses on the SNF; 



 
 
 
 

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
Planning & Development Services Community Services  Corporate Services 
 
 
 
 



From: "Carr, Dennis" <Dennis.Carr@vancouver.ca>
To: "Flanigan, Michael" <michael.flanigan@vancouver.ca>

"De Hoop, Jim" <Jim.DeHoop@vancouver.ca>
"McNaney, Kevin" <kevin.mcnaney@vancouver.ca>
"Robinson, Doug" <doug.robinson@vancouver.ca>
"Cheng, Grace" <grace.cheng@vancouver.ca>

Date: 1/8/2013 6:05:56 PM
Subject: Stanley New Fountain/The Only Proposal

Attachments: SNF Proposal Topics Jan 8 13.docx

In preparation for our meeting Friday attached is a discussion document that outlines the  PHS/Westbank proposal and
the possible City response. Thanks to Doug for the template.  I have highlighted some areas of particular concern; there
may be others.  As you may be aware, overall leadership on this file is being provided by the 3B’s (Brian, Bill and Brenda).
We are tasked with providing recommendations and commentary to them.   After Friday’s meeting, a MOU can be
drafted should the decision be made to enter into discussions with PHS and Westbank.
Grace: I don’t know if you have knowledge of this file. Please contact either Doug or myself if you have any questions.
 
Dennis Carr LEED® AP

Assistant Director, Social Infrastructure
City of Vancouver
604 873-7207
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From: "Jackson, Brian \(PDS\)" <Brian.Jackson@vancouver.ca>
To: "Prosken, Brenda" <Brenda.Prosken@vancouver.ca>

Date: 4/10/2013 10:51:13 AM
Subject: Fw: Stanley New Fountain

Fyi.
 
From: Ian [mailto:ig@westbankcorp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 11:49 AM
To: Jackson, Brian (CSG)
Subject: RE: Stanley New Fountain
 
Yes its under contract and we close on it on April 29th.  As discussed we are no hurry on what to do with it. Maybe we can
have a lunch with you and Gregory and a few smart people and brainstorm options on it. Gregory has done up a dozen
options on it but I’m not sure any of them are transformative in nature. I guess we have to decide if we want this to fit in
or be a breath of fresh air.
 
ig
 
From: Jackson, Brian (CSG) [mailto:Brian.Jackson@vancouver.ca]
Sent: April-10-13 11:35 AM
To: Ian
Subject: Stanley New Fountain
 
 
Ian
 
We keep getting enquiries about the Stanley New Fountain… again, you bought it, right?
Brian J. Jackson, MCIP

General Manager,  Planning and Development Services
CITY OF VANCOUVER | [p] 604 873 7034
brian.jackson@vancouver.ca
 



From: Prosken, Brenda
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 1:19 PM
To: Ballem, Penny; Aujla, Bill; Francis, Andrew; Impey, Patrice
Cc: Jackson, Brian (CSG); Carr, Dennis; Cheng, Grace; Flanigan, Michael
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
To: Ballem, Penny; Aujla, Bill; ; Impey, Patrice
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
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